








 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 

JANUARY 11, 2010 

1



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 
 
BOARD MEETING              STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:30 P.M.                             5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 
                                             JANUARY 11, 2010 

AGENDA 
A. Call to Order 

 
The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C. Roll Call 
 
D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 

only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 
 

E. Routine Matters 
1. Election of Officers 
2. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes –  December 21, 2009 
3. *Approval of Bills 
4. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

 
F. Information Items 

1. Employees of the Month 
2. Superintendent’s Comments 
3. Board Comments/Announcements 
4. Report from Student Representatives 

 
G. Unfinished Business:      

1.  Approval of Policy 4320 – Human Resources – Soliciting by Agents Prohibited 
2.  Approval of Policy 5100 – Pupil Services – Enrollment of Students 
 

H. New Business 
1. Approval of Rule 5100.1 – Pupil Services – Enrollment of Students – Residency Requirements 
2. Designation of Official Newspaper 
3. Designation of Depository Banks 
4. Approval of Rule 5110.1 – Pupil Services – K-12 Transfer of Students within the District 
5. Award Contract for Cather HVAC Project 
6. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Voluntary 

Separation Program, and  New Hire(s) 
 

I. Reports 
1. Enrollment Report 
2. Legislative Update  

 
J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1. PDK Dinner on Wednesday, January 13, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center, 60th & Dodge 
2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 18, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 25, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
 

2



 

 

Agenda 
January 11, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street 

5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street   

6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street 

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 
5606 South 147th Street 

8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street   

9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street 

 
K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make 

sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.  Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single 
motion.  Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 
 
 

3



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  
 
BOARD MEETING                  STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:30 P.M.                        5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 
                                            JANUARY 11, 2010 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
A. Call to Order 
 
 The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C. Roll Call 
 
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 

only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 
 

 E.1. Election of Officers 
 
*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – December 

21, 2009.  (See enclosure.) 
 
*E.3. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosures.) 
 
*E.4. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File. See 

enclosure.) 
 
F.1. Employees of the Month 
 
F.2. Superintendent’s Comments 
 
F.3. Board Comments/Announcements 
 
F.4. Report from Student Representatives 
 
G.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Policy 4320 – Human Resources 

Soliciting by Agents Prohibited. (See enclosure.) 
 
G.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Policy 5100 – Pupil Services – 

Enrollment of Students (See enclosure.) 
 
H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 5100.1 – Pupil Services – 

Enrollment of Students – Residency Requirements (See enclosure.) 
 
H.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to continue to publish legal notices of regular and 

special meetings of the Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates publication in the 
World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal (See enclosure.) 

 
H.3.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve that the district designate the First 

National Bank of Omaha and the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund as the primary depositories for school district funds 
with the further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads Bank, Great Western Bank, and 
Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits. (See enclosure.) 

4



 

 

Administrative Memorandum 
January 11, 2010 
Page 2 
 

 
H.4. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 5110.1 – Pupil Services – K-12 

Transfer of Students within the District (See enclosure.) 
 
H.5. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to that the contract for the Cather summer 

construction project be awarded to D. R. Anderson in the amount of $936,000 and that the associate 
superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any and all contract related to 
such project (See enclosure.) 

 
H.6.  Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions: Amendment to 

Continuing Contract(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Voluntary Separation Program, and New Hire(s) (See enclosure.) 
 
I.  Reports: 

1. Enrollment Report 
2. Legislative Update 

 
J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1. PDK Dinner on Wednesday, January 13, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center, 60th & Dodge 
2. Committee of Whole Meeting on Monday, January 18, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
3. Board Meeting on Monday, January 25, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147th Street   
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street   
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 1, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 

5606 South 147th Street 
8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 8, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street   
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 15, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center, 5606 South 147th Street 
 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a 
request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 
L.  Adjournment 
 
All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items 
may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 

 
A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in 
the State of Nebraska.  The meeting was convened in open and public session at 6:30 p.m., Monday, 
December 21, 2009, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.   
 

Present: Michael Pate, Dave Anderson, Julie Kannas, Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, and 
Linda Poole 

 
Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Friday, 
December 18, 2009; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 
was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of 
Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in 
advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this meeting.  All proceedings hereafter 
shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 
 
At 6:30 p.m. Michael Pate announced the public meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for 
public inspection.  Mr. Pate asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll call was taken and all members were present. 
 
Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – 
December 7, 2009, approval of the bills, and receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File, upon roll 
call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Showcase highlighted three teachers who received their national certification for teachers, and students 
who received state recognition in cross country, softball, golf, and football. 
 
Superintendent Comments: 
 

1. Tuesday, December 22nd is the last day for students.  Classes will resume on January 6, 2010. 
 

2. Last week was the Learning Community Coordinating Council’s meeting where the diversity plan 
was approved. 
 

3. The Superintendent’s legislative representatives met with the Learning Community Coordinating 
Councils legislative representatives at the Brashear law firm to review the legislative agenda for 
2010. 
 

4. The first meeting in January has been changed to January 11, 2010.  
 

5. There will be three board members not at the February 1, 2010 board meeting, because they will 
be attending the Federal Relations Network Conference, so that board meetings in February will 
need to be changed. 

 
Board Comments: 
 
Brad Burwell reported the District 4 Sub Council met at Horizon High School on December 10, 2009.  
Mark Feldhausen did a good job in explaining the academies and providing the tour of the building.  It 
was a great chance to showcase Horizon High School. 
 
Dave Anderson thanked the principals at Cody and Montclair for their invitations to their winter festivals.  
They were both nice functions. 
 
Mr. Anderson suggested meeting after the first of the year with his committee to name buildings. 

6



Board of Education Minutes 
December 21, 2009 
Page 2 
 
 
Mike Kennedy said he found that most parents who he  received emails from expressing their concerns in 
regards to sibling placement in special programs were very informative, but was troubled by one 
questioning whether board members had children in the district. 
 
Rachel Saenz, student representative from Millard West High School, highlighted activities from her high 
school during the last couple of weeks. 
 
Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the 2011-2012 Calendar, upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Linda Poole, Julie Kannas, and Mike 
Kennedy to attend the National School Boards Association Federal Relations Network Conference, upon 
roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Julie Kannas provided the first reading of Policy 4320 – Human Resources – Soliciting by Agents 
Prohibited.  This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval. 
 
Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to reaffirm Policy 4325 – Human Resources – 
Grievances, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Julie Kannas, to approve Rule 4325.1 – Human Resources – 
Grievance Procedures, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Mike Kennedy provided the first reading of Policy 5100 – Pupil Services – Enrollment of Students.  
Approval of the policy and rule will be on the next board agenda. 
 
Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Rule 5100.8 – Pupil Services – 
Enrollment of Students – Enrollment of Students: Learning Community Open Enrollment, upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Julie Kannas, to approve the 11th Grade Social Studies ELO 
Cutscore, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Personnel Actions: Resignation 
Notification Incentive Program: Sherry Cargile, Nicole Courtney, Amanda Dana, Karol Godsey, Bailey 
Heafer, Sandra Hoffman, Dianne Jelden, Donna Mehlin, Michael J. Nemecek, Linda G. Perkins, Carol A. 
Rogers, laura Runge, Elizabeth Schmidt, Denise Thomas, Ann Thomsen, Mary Vap, Kristen Villarreal, 
Bernadette Vlock, Pamela Welch, Lynn R. Williams, Marilyn R. Yeck, Voluntary Separation Program: 
Sherry Cargile, Dianne Jelden, Janell Nesler, Linda Ray, Carol Rogers, Denise L. Thomas, Ann Thomsen, 
Pamela Welch, Lynn Williams, and Rita Van Deursen, and New Hires: Michelle Lupardus, Hans J. Keim, 
Mike Rogers, Benjamin J. Brachle, and Sarah M. Martin, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.  
Motion carried. 
 
Reports included a Risk Management Report, and an Update of Learning Community Diversity Plan.  
 
Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar:  A Board Meeting will be held on Monday, January 11, 2010 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.  A PDK Dinner will be on 
Wednesday, January 13, 2010 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center, 60th & Dodge.  The Committee of 
Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, January 18, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street.  A Board Meeting will be held on Monday, January 25, 2010 at 6:30 p.m. 
at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.  A Board of Education Meeting will be  

7





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Millard Public Schools 
January 11, 2010 

 

9



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BLAKE HIGH SCHOOL108425308818 325.00 
THOMAS G BROSNAN136479308819 9.61 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617308820 3,541.19 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436308821 42,796.52 
HYATT REGENCY-MINNEAPOLIS102582308823 1,476.92 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116308824 100.00 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116308825 441.00 
LINCOLN HIGH SCHOOL106116308826 648.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006308827 381.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006308828 203.00 
TRACY LOGAN133027308829 278.58 
JOHN L MALISZEWSKI137868308830 45.22 
JOHN P MANGIAMELLI137615308831 39.75 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES063349308832 154.54 
AATSP131405308833 77.00 
NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSN067027308834 90.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834308839 280.00 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619308841 150.00 
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.011185308843 248.50 
CHAMPS-ELYSEES, INC.102753308845 187.95 
CONOCOPHILLIPS133617308846 4,227.09 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436308848 260.00 
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL134284308849 992.50 
KONICA MINOLTA PRINTING SOLUTIONS134607308850 40,628.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006308851 98.00 
KEITH W LUTZ060153308852 174.94 
MIKE PATE071753308853 881.22 
QWEST090673308854 113.83 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834308855 207.00 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650308856 100.00 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040308868 201.32 
AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC107252308869 25.46 
ABC-CLIO LLC137708308870 17.23 
ABILITATIONS130403308871 100.89 
AC AWARDS INC131632308872 202.50 
ACADEMIC SUPERSTORE131806308873 1,346.78 
ACCOUNTEMPS130729308874 1,432.08 
TEK INDUSTRIES INC010298308875 234.45 
ACT INC010003308877 13,517.88 
KAREN S ADAMS133402308878 45.16 
AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC108351308879 15.60 
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620308880 120.50 
AKSARBEN SERVICES INC133646308881 589.43 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051308882 2,590.92 
ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC133777308884 548.96 
AMAZON.COM INC107651308885 350.31 

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMERICAN MUSIC COMPANY INC102051308886 332.65 
AMI GROUP INC102430308887 3,465.00 
AMSAN LLC069689308888 56,353.76 
ANDERSON ELECTRIC010112308889 2,880.00 
JILL M ANDERSON131265308890 63.35 
MARTHA A ANDERSON134041308891 59.84 
ANTHRO CORP101318308892 533.18 
APPLE COMPUTER, INC.012989308893 21,465.00 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436308894 3,408.74 
DIANE ARAUJO133770308895 60.34 
ARMBRUST FAMILY YMCA136880308896 186.00 
ASCD (MEMBERSHIP)106207308897 2,506.00 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235308898 123.26 
KALMBACH PUBLISHING CO137869308899 42.95 
ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORPORATION100014308900 40.85 
AUDIOVISUAL INC010090308901 1,667.16 
AUTISM ASPERGERS PUBLISHING CO134427308902 106.95 
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LP108092308903 903.18 
B & H PHOTO102727308904 1,136.01 
BAG 'N SAVE132405308905 254.61 
REX J BARKER017908308906 36.85 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646308907 2,758.27 
BARNES DISTRIBUTION132608308908 240.51 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877308909 152.13 
CHERA A BARTELS131142308910 26.68 
LORI A BARTELS107979308911 122.87 
BARTON SOLVENTS INC017923308912 20.00 
MARY A BAYNE134584308913 45.00 
BEAR CONSTRUCTION INC136272308914 2,500.00 
BRIAN F BEGLEY107540308915 37.40 
BENIK CORP.102860308916 54.50 
JULIE K BERGSTROM134884308917 32.38 
STEVEN K BESCH132390308918 19.80 
NOLAN J BEYER134945308919 510.45 
ANNE M BIRKEL137140308920 56.32 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111308921 175.55 
ALEXANDER LYNN BLACK137222308922 50.00 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH134478308923 52.25 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899308924 205.70 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559308925 6,700.20 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL019835308926 3,450.00 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576308927 151.90 
BRIGGS, INC.019861308928 44.76 
BROADCAST SPORTS107085308929 500.00 
BRODART CO.020050308930 31.25 
NANCY A BROWN133824308931 66.55 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ALEXANDRA BRUGLER135215308932 50.00 
BUREAU FOR AT RISK YOUTH020560308933 74.40 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550308934 2,120.00 
LINDA S BURKE135789308935 26.49 
MICHAELA BURKE134353308936 50.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431308937 3,863.00 
EILEEN CABRERA137274308938 35.97 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831308939 916.41 
CAMBIUM LEARNING (SEE VN #134350)134279308940 0.00 
ALLISON MARIE CAMPBELL137189308941 50.00 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806308942 27.66 
CARLEX INC023925308943 112.04 
JAY B CARLSON023968308944 110.00 
CURTIS R CASE131158308945 89.65 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970308947 4,352.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589308948 3,252.00 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648308949 45.87 
MALCOLM K CHAI134043308950 155.78 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271308951 55.00 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP024652308952 439.27 
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE106851308953 7,476.00 
CHRONICLE OF PHILANTHROPY025092308954 52.50 
CLASSROOM DIRECT099222308955 1,692.81 
DALE CLAUSEN025235308956 147.95 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135308957 88.17 
LISA L CLINARD136780308958 37.30 
JANET S CLURE066006308960 54.45 
KAREN J COATES137739308961 70.95 
NANCY S COLE137013308962 40.92 
COLLEGE BOARD/NYO107482308963 200.00 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701308964 113.30 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902308966 402.17 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082308967 182.00 
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL099792308968 424.76 
CONTROL DEPOT INC136574308970 2,398.21 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057308971 6,710.23 
COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN024157308973 848.51 
COURTROOM & CLASSROOM131676308974 110.00 
CPI QUALIFIED PLAN CONSULTANTS INC137395308975 915.00 
MANSON WESTERN CORPORATION137377308976 487.18 
WILLIAM P CUNNINGHAM133651308979 83.35 
CYC CONSTRUCTION INC134721308980 1,350.00 
D.A. DAVIDSON & CO INC135619308981 10,500.00 
JEAN T DAIGLE-ROSE132671308982 275.56 
DAILY RECORD131003308983 13.40 
PAMELA M DAVIS032246308984 113.85 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CHERYL R DECKER032497308985 60.50 
DELTA EDUCATION LLC099249308986 122.96 
DEMCO INC032800308987 573.45 
BASTIAN DERICHS137331308988 31.24 
DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES OF NE INC137024308989 2,682.72 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850308990 217.85 
DICK BLICK CO099220308991 8,408.15 
JOHN D DICKEY132750308992 8.69 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473308993 0.00 
DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC132669308995 200.00 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552308996 293.19 
DLR GROUP INC107232308998 4,526.45 
LINDA K DONOHUE135373308999 59.40 
AMBER J DOOLITTLE134086309000 49.61 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908309006 625,648.72 
SUSAN M DULANY135689309008 67.05 
DUNHAM HARDWOOD INC034130309009 1,215.50 
DYNAVOX SYSTEMS LLC107033309011 29.00 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY036520309013 35,040.00 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO052370309014 249.67 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525309016 140,185.60 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823309018 337.04 
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQPT CO038100309020 729.45 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140309021 1,476.97 
ELMAN & CO INC131007309022 1,993.00 
ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC132066309023 187.50 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR CO-MIDWEST135611309024 139.98 
TED H ESSER109066309027 125.35 
FAT BRAIN TOYS LLC137477309030 74.80 
NATALIE FECH136451309031 50.00 
ALICIA C FEIST131826309032 225.61 
STEVE FELICI133565309033 29.78 
KATIE FENNELLY137871309034 70.00 
FERRELLGAS106956309035 50.46 
FILTER SHOP INC133919309036 2,454.60 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902309037 500.00 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855309038 37.94 
ABBY FITCH136494309039 50.00 
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC041086309041 5,933.60 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100309042 5,564.74 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146309043 463.62 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543309044 60.72 
FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC135031309045 360.00 
ERIC W FULLER134168309046 58.19 
GALE GROUP109036309047 5,164.00 
GALLUP ORGANIZATION043760309048 195.00 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
GAYLORD BROTHERS INC043900309049 120.00 
MELISSA J GILBERT136003309050 35.31 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660309051 550.79 
KAREN A GORDON044896309052 21.56 
GP DIRECT043609309053 722.39 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950309054 948.56 
KATHERINE A GRAY044965309055 82.94 
JANET L GRIERSON134133309056 32.67 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083309057 136.40 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016309059 108.96 
MUSIC EXPRESS LLC059223309060 558.83 
MICHELLE R HALL134436309061 24.20 
HANCOCK FABRICS101931309062 201.97 
AARON HANGER134303309063 50.00 
LORI K HANKS137151309064 155.24 
JAMES R HANLON136805309065 171.05 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820309066 64,716.00 
JEAN M HASTINGS136458309067 54.29 
KERI HAWHEE137313309068 100.00 
CHARLES E HAYES III132489309069 62.48 
MARVCO ENTERPRISES INC135990309070 307.98 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475309071 22,240.00 
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO INC100782309072 328.95 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT108273309073 106.15 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517309074 2,040.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517309075 864.33 
MARTHA L HEITMAN137695309076 64.90 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC102842309077 86.22 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478309078 54.56 
HERFF JONES INC099235309079 335.86 
NICOLAS A HERINK137206309080 50.00 
ROBERT J HETTINGER134455309081 379.95 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423309082 3,713.00 
HGM ASSOCIATES INC136301309083 2,365.85 
SUZANNE J HINMAN048840309084 32.72 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845309085 31.30 
S & W FOODS INC045329309086 138.72 
HOBBY LOBBY STORES INC048940309087 38.36 
MARIS L HOKE137833309088 50.00 
JOHN  K HOOD136338309090 1,384.19 
RICK W HOOK049330309091 581.57 
LINDA D HORTON095520309092 58.79 
HOTSY EQUIPMENT COMPANY049450309093 710.23 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650309094 2,069.53 
DIANE F HOWARD101533309095 25.69 
GAIL M HUBBARD137872309096 47.88 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
HUMAN RELATIONS MEDIA049723309097 153.94 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032309098 559.60 
MONICA A HUTFLES134807309099 13.97 
HY-VEE INC133397309100 448.21 
IDEAL PURE WATER051573309102 54.00 
IDEAS UNLIMITED SEMINARS INC137804309103 398.00 
THERESA A ILIFF051575309104 24.20 
SCOTT  H INGWERSON136349309105 703.36 
INNOVATIVE LABORATORY SYSTEMS INC101435309106 40.00 
INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS100016309107 326.15 
INSTITUTE FOR ED DEVELOPMENT051795309108 199.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE102451309109 595.00 
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC052150309110 69.00 
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER102958309111 51.96 
J.A. SEXAUER101991309112 890.94 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928309113 2,896.73 
KORRINDA K JAMIESON136314309114 131.18 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157309115 65.56 
HANNELORE W JASA054240309116 40.58 
JSDO I LLC136953309117 242.20 
GEORGE W JELKIN135735309118 26.40 
DEBBIE A JENKINS133059309119 118.09 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037309120 238.44 
SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN107039309121 16.50 
DESIREE K JOHN135999309122 52.80 
AMANDA J JOHNSON131367309123 19.25 
KELLY L JOHNSON136317309124 15.35 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630309125 21.65 
JP COOKE COMPANY026300309126 69.42 
NICHOLAS R KAISER136237309128 64.87 
KARCHER FLOOR CARE INC134194309131 1,342.20 
CATHERINE A KEISER132265309132 91.52 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272309133 86.68 
KELVIN ELECTRONICS056276309134 244.31 
KENDALL/HUNT PUBLICATIONS056279309135 120.46 
ANDREA L KIDD131177309136 34.61 
KINKO'S056724309137 36.40 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770309138 51.70 
KLOCKIT109136309139 176.00 
SUSAN R KLOPP133944309140 47.08 
JANET L KLOSTERMANN137144309141 9.02 
JOSEPH R KUEHL137385309142 37.18 
CHRISTINA A LAGRONE137010309143 61.16 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755309144 12,485.76 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217309145 1,576.39 
RONALD L LANDALL137285309146 7.50 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257309147 124.59 
LORENE M LARSEN121124309148 49.83 
DENISE A LARSON135688309149 107.80 
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC135156309150 301.09 
INTERNATIONAL CTR LEADERSHIP IN ED134758309151 815.50 
GREGORY J LECLEIR JR137834309153 75.00 
JACEN D LEFHOLTZ108450309154 208.57 
JENNIFER M LICHTER107903309155 132.90 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470309156 114.00 
JOURNAL STAR PRINTING CO.059564309157 117.00 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577309158 41.95 
LINWELD INC059560309159 497.92 
KRAIG J LOFQUIST133758309160 413.22 
COURTNEY LOHRENZ136315309161 13.53 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754309162 55.16 
LOVE AND LOGIC INSTITUTE INC099965309163 99.00 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397309164 576.23 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC057770309165 1,196.45 
NATASHA E LUDWIG134568309166 14.24 
LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION060155309167 597.34 
MARY LOU MABBITT135948309168 100.00 
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY099321309169 72,856.33 
KAREN M MARBLE137007309170 77.00 
MARCO PRODUCTS INC063920309171 231.28 
MARKERBOARD PEOPLE101167309172 49.85 
MARKETING EDUCATION RESOURCE CENTER063783309173 253.72 
SUSAN N MARLATT133505309174 25.30 
MAX I WALKER108052309175 793.62 
LINDA J MCCREA063262309176 39.16 
RYE L MCINTOSH137014309177 116.99 
ALBERT G MCKAIN063361309178 52.53 
MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY099781309179 587.52 
MECHANICAL SALES INC.064260309180 917.00 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126309181 51.50 
SUZANNE R MELLIGER133998309182 93.00 
MENARDS INC064413309183 233.60 
MENTORING MINDS LP135331309184 1,040.05 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403309186 7,659.31 
TERESA R MEYERS134863309188 11.82 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870309190 4,787.87 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950309191 149.39 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233309192 323.93 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300309193 83.65 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400309194 581.47 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FUND065410309195 361.35 
SARAH JEAN MILLER136690309196 100.00 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MINDWARE100316309197 26.45 
MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT065810309198 1,653.48 
MONO MACHINES LLC137501309199 1,499.95 
KAREN F MONTGOMERY066083309200 22.28 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532309201 36,000.00 
KIMBERLY MORSS137192309202 50.00 
DONITA L MOSEMAN132491309203 37.40 
MOTION INDUSTRIES INC066189309204 1,078.71 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150309205 890.92 
NATIONAL BUSINESS EDUCATION ASSOC103012309206 47.00 
NATIONAL FORENSIC LEAGUE099928309207 111.00 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY107416309208 210.00 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL132854309209 198.00 
NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL134162309210 850.00 
SCANTRON CORP130548309211 741.00 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334309212 1,635.27 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445309213 251.38 
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER068466309214 849.52 
NEW VISION COMMUNICATIONS INC134798309215 16,640.34 
CAROL C NEWTON069099309217 58.14 
LYNNE NEWVILLE069561309218 63.25 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843309219 16,937.49 
NOBBIES INC069675309221 181.70 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368309222 40.70 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013309225 5,219.22 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245309226 28.29 
OMAHA PAPER COMPANY INC.070700309229 523.20 
OMAHA PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY135792309230 106.00 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED071024309231 2,428.34 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD  (EDUC)071053309232 5.65 
ONE SOURCE133850309233 914.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138309234 97.67 
ORIGIN INSTRUMENTS CORPORATION136792309235 657.83 
MARY M OSTERLOH130092309236 72.27 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193309237 1,787.93 
DEREK OUTSON137876309238 50.00 
GEORGE PARKER137015309239 112.31 
ANDREA L PARSONS132006309240 152.90 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098309241 400.60 
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC071760309242 510.00 
CYNTHIA L PAVONE135569309244 67.16 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891309245 4,953.00 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610309246 3,020.00 
PEARSON EDUCATION102699309248 106.60 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652309249 2,102.01 
HEIDI T PENKE107783309250 47.30 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
PETCO ANIMAL SUPPLIES STORES INC136724309251 55.98 
ANGELA J PETERSON137009309252 14.03 
VICKY L PETERSON134365309253 204.60 
MARY J PILLE130721309254 67.93 
ANDREW C PINKALL137722309255 57.09 
PITSCO INC072760309256 523.80 
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY072850309257 199.00 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC072900309258 260.40 
MIKE GUTHRIE134531309261 393.12 
PRIMEX WIRELESS INC133745309262 605.51 
PRO-ED INC073427309263 996.60 
RICHARD L KINGORE131535309264 420.98 
PSI GROUP INC073040309265 20,000.00 
PUBLIC INFORMATION RESOURCES INC102652309266 1,980.00 
RADIOSHACK CORP099219309267 36.98 
LORI A RAINES137738309268 53.79 
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS078250309269 15,501.00 
LISA M RANDS137118309270 79.20 
BETHANY B RAY109810309271 121.00 
READING RECOVERY COUNCIL NAT CONF130143309273 380.00 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC100642309274 539.74 
MAGGI RECOB137880309275 165.48 
RECORDED BOOKS LLC078674309276 102.75 
MATTHEW K REGA133191309277 32.18 
JENNIFER L REID134858309278 46.58 
RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC.099940309279 269.10 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192309280 82.78 
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC136847309282 1,380.00 
DALE H ROBINSON079295309283 120.29 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310309284 12,287.55 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882309285 24.81 
EILEEN A RONCI134081309286 246.95 
JOHN W ROSE137873309287 5.00 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440309288 1,931.81 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286309289 171.50 
RURAL METRO MEDICAL SERVICES133572309290 68.00 
RUTH MUELLER ROBAK LLC107539309291 200.00 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477309292 57.20 
THOMAS J RZEMYK136595309293 124.30 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC101101309295 58.00 
SAFEWAY TRANSPORTATION LLC136533309298 13,333.55 
LEONARD E SAGENBRECHT081495309300 13.09 
SAMMONS PRESTON ROLYAN073300309301 630.63 
THOMAS M SANDERS136118309302 55.16 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725309303 91.66 
HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES131353309304 4,385.00 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SCARLET THREAD EMBROIDERY INC132876309305 45.50 
LAUREN SCHAAL137835309306 50.00 
BRENT J SCHADE109806309307 11.94 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880309308 9,143.50 
KELLI J SCHINSTOCK106432309309 56.10 
ELIZABETH M SCHMIDT134174309310 62.70 
SHELLEY L SCHMITZ137012309311 33.11 
SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUBS INC100581309312 30.00 
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS099640309313 0.00 
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS099640309314 80.91 
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION082200309315 1,683.69 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350309316 193.53 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905309317 45.60 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765309318 308,314.82 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765309319 3,038.88 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910309320 3,522.85 
STAN J SEGAL108161309321 130.68 
KELLY M SELTING082941309322 62.70 
LYDID SELZLE137875309323 50.00 
SETPOINT CONTROLS LLC135140309324 2,953.21 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC133498309325 4,655.25 
AMY L SHATTUCK109800309326 206.25 
LARIA K SHEA137697309327 142.67 
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS083175309328 2,035.00 
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS130645309329 15.62 
SHOES FOR CREWS LLC137556309332 6,407.96 
SHOPKO STORE #056083219309333 198.51 
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.131887309334 424.00 
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC133575309335 63.00 
SIMPLEXGRINNELL083400309337 651.24 
MELISSA SMIGELSKY134337309339 50.00 
SNYDER CHARLESON THERAPY SERVICES132808309340 4,927.00 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093309341 90.56 
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE083950309342 704.69 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES101476309343 84,920.43 
SOFTCHOICE CORPORATIONF03032309344 162.00 
LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT109793309345 50.00 
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES130722309346 1,469.48 
CAROL A SOUKUP084064309347 12.10 
SOUNDZABOUND MUSIC LIBRARY LLC133382309348 1,263.25 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081309349 281.60 
SOUTHSIDE PLUMBING LLC133954309350 1,800.00 
STAPLES INC & SUBSIDIARIES137481309352 1,560.03 
KIM M STEPHENS137882309354 55.95 
JEANNE STICKNEY137117309355 36.52 
MEGAN K STUMP137867309356 64.30 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SUMMER KITCHEN CAFE131522309357 140.58 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907309358 187.90 
SUPER DUPER INC084930309360 428.35 
SUPER SAVER #20102869309361 649.16 
CARRIE A SWANEY137011309362 316.80 
JAMES D SWITZER132417309363 70.95 
SYSCO LINCOLN INC099302309364 557.08 
TARGET088654309365 831.26 
AMERICAN EAGLE  COMPANY INC109041309366 100.70 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORPORATION132962309367 83.97 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969309368 1,418.40 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099309369 1,905.00 
JAC L THIESSEN136047309370 45.00 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381309371 11.55 
NANCY C THORNBLAD107959309372 342.32 
LAURIE R THROCKMORTON134962309373 63.56 
STEVE D THRONE135006309374 112.20 
GREGORY E TIEMANN132493309375 229.35 
TIME FOR KIDS099272309376 304.50 
PEGGI S TOMLINSON136578309377 12.93 
JEAN M TOOHER106807309378 23.10 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446309380 15,553.45 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446309381 1,388.86 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138309382 528.26 
LINDSAY D TRAEGER137870309384 121.00 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719309385 50.88 
TRITZ PLUMBING, INC.106493309386 5,262.58 
DONNA R TROMBLA136110309387 38.94 
LYNNE A TRUMAN132268309388 39.60 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505309389 65.94 
TYCON ELECTRIC INC135716309390 493.00 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819309391 177.20 
UNISOURCE090678309392 4,973.90 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840309393 1,485.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840309394 450.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN100096309395 256.96 
UNL EXTENSION IN DOUGLAS/SARPY CO100923309397 140.00 
D'NETTE M UPTAGRAFT109089309398 148.74 
SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC090440309399 132.17 
VAL LTD091040309402 241.35 
SALLYE VANDERPLAS-LEE136831309403 197.33 
SIXTO-RUEDA VASQUEZ137877309404 21.36 
VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LLC092280309405 414.47 
JENNIFER L VEST136318309406 130.63 
VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP092323309407 8,052.94 
LINDA WALTERS131112309410 52.58 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST LLC093650309411 324.39 
DARCY N WARNER136313309412 36.87 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765309413 1,096.00 
BECKY S WEGNER093978309414 310.10 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174309415 123.20 
CAROL M WEST107563309416 100.33 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650309417 2,525.00 
CRAIG T WHALEY134658309418 2,311.12 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751309419 64.13 
WHITE WOLF WEB PRINTERS INC137878309420 792.20 
SARAH WILLIAMS137324309421 100.00 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323309422 194.53 
ANGELA L FERGUSON137016309423 99.54 
SUSAN J WOOSTER130716309424 42.73 
MONICA R WORMINGTON107149309425 12.83 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491309426 218.02 
WT COX SUBSCRIPTIONS INC100578309427 267.24 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES)095674309428 7,436.91 
XEROX CORPORATION  (ORDERS)101370309429 20,790.00 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES)095674309430 5,257.47 
YOUTHLIGHT INC.101717309431 431.18 
PAUL  R ZOHLEN136855309432 31.79 
LACHELLE ZUHLKE135647309433 30.97 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350309434 73.90 
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS099640309435 184.76 
AMERICAN EXPRESS011651309437 1,351.50 
BELLEVUE EAST HIGH SCHOOL100301309438 450.00 
CENTRAL STATES CONFERENCE103056309439 520.00 
NEBRASKA CHORAL DIRECTOR ASSOC132970309441 250.00 
PETTY CASH/TECHNOLOGY133227309443 153.12 
PSAT/NMSQT071372309444 50.00 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420309445 16,400.00 

2,093,634.58 Total for GENERAL FUND
JOHN CHARLES ADAIR13489222158 114.75 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984322159 209.29 
OFFICE DEPOT  8413351010001322160 274.89 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES10147622161 534,511.89 
STAPLES INC & SUBSIDIARIES13748122162 318.53 
ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL06542522163 4,048.89 
BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL13067422164 4,457.78 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL06542022165 3,878.67 
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL13428422166 4,571.56 
MILLARD HORIZON HIGH SCHOOL13505022167 1,745.33 
MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL06543822168 52,311.11 
MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL06544022169 42,415.11 
MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL06544322170 45,628.89 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL13009122171 4,157.78 
RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL13161522172 4,478.22 

703,122.69 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

3 COM CORPORATION137546308867 18,624.16 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040308868 129.27 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431308937 4,123.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589308948 6,857.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902308966 3,703.56 
CONSTRUCT INC135287308969 84,966.65 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170308972 325.00 
DEMCO INC032800308987 611.99 
DKAH SERVICES CORP135933308997 175.00 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950309054 878.64 
KAPCO101224309129 148.30 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870309190 631.63 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445309213 1,665.76 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310309284 1,677.93 

124,517.89 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051308882 7,126.44 
AMSAN LLC069689308888 509.98 
CLOVERDALE MANUFACTURING CO136099308959 739.20 
EAGLE SOFTWARE INC,131740309012 1,040.00 
EDWARD DON & COMPANY130769309017 29,516.76 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950309054 4,178.85 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423309082 10,308.00 
MID STATES SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO INC103082309189 11,986.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870309190 348.64 
MONO MACHINES LLC137501309199 3,926.37 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445309213 398.00 
NEW VISION COMMUNICATIONS INC134798309215 11,234.49 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843309220 1,342.05 
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC071760309242 2,970.00 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350309316 2,998.92 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900309396 93,760.00 

182,383.70 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

PERU STATE COLLEGE108428308835 675.00 
STRATEGIC AIR & SPACE MUSEUM132315308837 30.00 
NATALIE TIEHEN137168308838 180.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840308840 431.50 
AMAZON.COM INC107651308885 251.91 
BAG 'N SAVE132405308905 57.36 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646308907 86.86 
RENEE CASTEEL137666308946 175.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589308948 1,304.00 
CSN STORES LLC137641308978 269.99 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
DIGIORGIO'S SPORTSWEAR INC135509308994 281.50 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552308996 277.86 
DUANE SVEC ADVERTISING132580309007 2,934.91 
DURHAM MUSEUM094249309010 256.00 
EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS CENTER137523309015 281.34 
EINSTRUCTION135425309019 6,870.00 
ELMAN & CO INC131007309022 1,289.00 
ERIC ARMIN INC102791309025 845.21 
PAMELA A ERIXON135360309026 66.73 
ETA/CUISENAIRE035610309028 1,097.11 
FAMILY SPECTRUM INC137879309029 650.00 
CHARLES P RESOR137793309040 1,336.50 
GP DIRECT043609309053 214.57 
GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL INC102204309058 1,835.50 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517309074 2,280.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517309075 24,437.06 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423309082 992.00 
HONEYMAN RENT ALL049320309089 23.98 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650309094 1,703.14 
HUMAN RELATIONS MEDIA049723309097 1,209.56 
HY-VEE INC049850309101 223.61 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215309130 47.96 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755309144 427.84 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217309145 272.60 
JEFFREY SCHRANK059100309152 995.40 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC057770309165 244.00 
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY099321309169 4,664.31 
METROPOLITAN CHILD ADVOCACY134817309187 100.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870309190 1,441.40 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY107416309208 140.00 
SCANTRON CORP130548309211 1,246.53 
NEWS BOWL099737309216 179.00 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013309225 47.11 
OMAHA ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY101881309228 184.00 
PAUL H BROOKES PUBLISHING CO020175309243 399.00 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610309246 760.00 
WARFIELD PCI LIMITED071353309247 593.62 
PEARSON EDUCATION102699309248 138.18 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652309249 13,052.20 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC079051309259 425.43 
READ NATURALLY102568309272 66.00 
SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL INC079691309294 476.52 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491309299 80.85 
JULIA C SINIARD136137309338 38.06 
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE083950309342 33.95 
SOFTCHOICE CORPORATIONF03032309344 120.00 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
STATE OF THE ART SEMINARS INC134290309351 0.00 
STAPLES INC & SUBSIDIARIES137481309352 43.00 
TOOL SHED INC089572309379 416.50 
TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN089587309383 38.00 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819309391 66.00 
VALA'S PUMPKIN PATCH132117309401 1,057.65 
VAL LTD091040309402 154.00 
VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LLC092280309405 464.53 
BARBARA N WALLER093008309409 24.99 
STATE OF THE ART SEMINARS INC134290309436 199.00 
NATIONAL FRENCH CONTEST NAATF108361309440 375.00 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED068340309442 200.00 

81,779.83 Total for GRANT FUND
COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE INS CO136587308847 127,972.64 
VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES130676309408 4,000.00 

131,972.64 Total for 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051308882 7,498.60 
CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN INC134039308977 750.00 
DAILY RECORD131003308983 10.40 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660309051 260.67 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423309082 1,962.00 
K-LOG INC132965309127 328.26 
OLSSON ASSOCIATES INC136898309227 762.50 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835309260 14,641.00 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440309288 16,225.09 
UTILITY TRENCHING INC137707309400 18,760.00 

61,198.52 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

NIKI K HOLZAPFEL137847308822 375.00 
THERESE STRASESKI134633308836 815.00 
MONINA R WILLIAMS137233308842 375.00 
PHILIP H ARNOLD137881308844 980.00 
AFFORDABLE COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC132004308876 716.30 
MATT ALLEN137600308883 600.00 
AMAZON.COM INC107651308885 153.06 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589308948 2,870.00 
COMMONWEALTH ELECTRIC130646308965 2,250.00 
WADE S DOUGHERTY137267309001 65.00 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR CO-MIDWEST135611309024 209.97 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100309042 719.58 
GP DIRECT043609309053 200.52 
JSDO I LLC136953309117 236.97 
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS099217309145 606.76 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577309158 159.90 
MENARDS INC064413309183 64.35 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013309225 25.14 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 11, 2010

Date: 1/6/10

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC079051309259 564.54 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416309281 4,500.00 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310309284 860.99 
ROY EUGENE KIRK135412309336 4,143.00 
TESSIE STEDNITZ137874309353 40.00 
SUNTEX INTERNATIONAL INC134845309359 2,061.25 
TYCON ELECTRIC INC135716309390 520.00 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174309415 510.78 

24,623.11 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
PHILIP H ARNOLD137881308844 -39.20 
ROY EUGENE KIRK135412309336 -165.72 

-204.92 Total for 

3,403,028.04 Report Total               

25



26



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Human Resources Policy 4320 Soliciting Agents Prohibited  
 
Meeting Date: December 21, 2009; January 11, 2010 
 
Department Human Resources 
 
Title and Brief 
Description: We are updating various Human Resources (4000) policies.   

• Policy 4320 Soliciting Agents Prohibited        
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: We are completing the updating of the Human Resources (4000) policy series.  

Approval of this policy and rule keeps policies up-to-date.    
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approve Policy 4320 
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline:   
 
Responsible 
Persons: Dr. Jim Sutfin, Executive Director of Human Resources  
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

27

sphelps
New Stamp



Personnel  Human Resources 
  
 
Soliciting by Agents Prohibited   4320 
 

Unless approved by the Board of Education, peddlers, agents, salespeople, and/or representatives of any commercial 
enterprise, theatrical production, or play are prohibited from calling upon, securing contracts with, or soliciting 
orders and business from any classroom teacher or other District employee while the classroom teacher or other 
District employee is actively engaged in the pursuit of his or her work.  Materials from peddlers, agents, 
salespeople, and/or representatives of any commercial enterprise, theatrical production, or play shall not be accepted 
for distribution to classroom teachers or other District employees. 
 
Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. 79-8, 100-101 
 
Related Policies and Rules:  1430P, 1430.1 
 
Policy Adopted:  October 7, 1974 Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  March 4, 1991; August 2, 1993; September 23, 2002; January 11, 2010 Omaha, Nebraska 
 
 

28



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Policy 5100 and Rule 5100.1 
 
MEETING DATE:     January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Pupil Services 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Enrollment of Students: This policy and rule 

addresses the enrollment of resident and 
non-resident students. 

 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval of Policy 5100 – Pupil Services – 

Enrollment of Students, and Rule 5100.1 – Pupil 
Services – Enrollment of Students – Residency 
Requirements 

 

BACKGROUND:   This policy governs enrollment of residence 
and non-resident students. Language is 
being added due to “Open Enrollment” and 
the Learning Community Law, Nebraska 79-
2110. 

 
OPTIONAL/ALTERNATIVE  
CONSIDERATIONS:    N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approval 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  N/A 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION 
OR REJECTION:  The changes will make us consistent with 

Nebraska Law 79-2110. 
 
TIMELINE:     Immediate implementation 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:   Dr. Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,  
HUMAN RESOURCES:                              ________________________________ 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:   _________________________________ 
 

29

sphelps
New Stamp



Pupil Services 
 
Enrollment of Students    5100 
      
Students of school age residing in the District, students who have at least one (1) parent residing in the District, and 
students of school age who may be by law allowed to attend the District’s schools without charge, shall be permitted 
to enroll in the District’s schools tuition-free. 
 
Nonresident students may apply for enrollment in the District pursuant to the District’s Open or Option Enrollment 
Program.  Nonresident students not accepted through the District’s Open or Option Enrollment Program may seek 
enrollment pursuant with District Rule 5100.1 (III)(A)(3) and (4). 
 
The District may accept foreign exchange students when space permits and such students are legally residing in the 
United States.  Foreign exchange students are encouraged to participate in the curriculum of the school they attend 
in a manner which promotes the education of other students. 
 
District personnel shall determine final grade placement for students transferring from non-public schools or from 
schools outside of the District.   
 
All students must comply with federal and state health laws and regulations. 
 
Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-214 
  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-215 
  Neb. Stat. § 79-2110 
  Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 19 
 
 
Policy Approved:    
Revised:  July 20, 1992; June 6, 1994; January 8, 1996;           
August 21, 2000; August 6, 2001; April 7, 2008; December 21, 2009 
 
     Millard Public Schools 
         Omaha, NE 

30



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Policy 5100 and Rule 5100.1 
 
MEETING DATE:     January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Pupil Services 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Enrollment of Students: This policy and rule 

addresses the enrollment of resident and 
non-resident students. 

 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval of Policy 5100 – Pupil Services – 

Enrollment of Students, and Rule 5100.1 – Pupil 
Services – Enrollment of Students – Residency 
Requirements 

 

BACKGROUND:   This policy governs enrollment of residence 
and non-resident students. Language is 
being added due to “Open Enrollment” and 
the Learning Community Law, Nebraska 79-
2110. 

 
OPTIONAL/ALTERNATIVE  
CONSIDERATIONS:    N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approval 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  N/A 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION 
OR REJECTION:  The changes will make us consistent with 

Nebraska Law 79-2110. 
 
TIMELINE:     Immediate implementation 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:   Dr. Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,  
HUMAN RESOURCES:                              ________________________________ 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:   _________________________________ 
 

31



Pupil Services 
 
Enrollment of Students 
 
Residency Requirements 5100.1 
 
 
I. Rules Governing the Enrollment of Students. 
 

A. Enrollment of Resident Students. Students of school age residing in the District, students who 
have at least one (1) parent residing in the District, and students of school age who may be by law 
allowed to attend the District’s schools without charge, shall be permitted to enroll in the District’s 
schools tuition-free. 

 
B. Questionnaire Form.  Students who reside in the District with a person other than the student's 

parents or legal guardian will be required to complete District and Nebraska Department of 
Education questionnaire forms which shall include, among other things, the name and address of 
the contact person for medical emergencies, student disciplinary matters, school conferences, and 
truancy.  The forms must be completed and returned to the District within the time frame set by 
the District. 

 
C. Enrollment of Future Residents.  Students whose parents or guardian are planning to become 

District residents in the reasonably near future may be enrolled in the District tuition-free.  
Reasonable proof of future residency will be required by the District prior to enrollment.  If the 
parents or guardian of such student have not become District residents within nine (9) weeks of 
enrollment, the student may be excluded from further attendance until residency is established. 

 
D. Homeless Children and Youth.  Children and youths who are homeless and who request 

admission, shall be admitted according to the following: 
 

1. The students defined in state law as homeless children or youths shall be admitted without 
payment of tuition. 

 
2. The Director of Pupil Services will be notified and provide placement when a homeless child 

or youth needs to be enrolled. 
 

E. Expelled Students.  A student who has been expelled from a public school in any school district in 
any state or from a private, denominational, or parochial school in any state and who has not 
completed the terms of the expulsion, shall not be permitted to enroll in the District until the 
District’s Board approves, by a majority vote, the enrollment of the student.  As a condition of 
such enrollment, the District’s Board may require attendance in an alternative school, class or 
education program pursuant to Nebraska Revised Statute §79-266 until the terms of the expulsion 
are completed.  A student who has been expelled from a private, denominational, or parochial 
school or from a school in another state may not be prohibited from enrolling in the District for 
any period of time beyond the time limits placed on expulsion pursuant to the Student Discipline 
Act or for any expulsion for an offense for which expulsion is not authorized for a public school 
student under the Student Discipline Act, if the student is a resident of the District or the student 
has been accepted pursuant to the District’s Open or Option Enrollment Programs.  

 
II. Resident Students Who Move During the School Year.   

 
Students who move out of the District during the school year may continue attending school in the District 
for the remainder of the school year tuition-free. 
 
 

32



III. Enrollment of Nonresident Students.   
 
A. The District may admit the following nonresident students: 

 
1. Students who have at least one (1) parent residing in the District. 

 
2. Students accepted through the District's Open or Option Enrollment Programs. 

 
3. Nonresident students from Nebraska may be admitted pursuant to a contract with the school 

district where the student is a resident, with the payment and collection of tuition pursuant to 
the contract. 
 

4. Nonresident students of another state may be admitted, with the advance payment of tuition at 
a rate determined by the Board. 
 

B. Nonresident students may not attend schools which are closed to open or option enrollment due to 
capacity standards.  Nonresident students may request enrollment at any District school which is 
not closed to open or option enrollment. 
 

C. Wards of the State or a Court.  Any student who is a ward of the state or a ward of any court and 
who resides in a foster family home within the District which is licensed or approved by the 
Department of Health and Human Services or who resides in a foster home within the District 
which is maintained or used pursuant to Nebraska Revised Statute §83-108.04 shall be deemed a 
resident of the District.  Students who are placed in foster homes within the District by 
individuals, or by agencies other than the Department of Health and Human Services or in foster 
homes which are not maintained or used pursuant to Nebraska Revised Statute § 83-108.04, as 
hereinbefore provided, shall be required to complete a residency questionnaire and shall be subject 
to the same residency requirements as other nonresident students seeking enrollment in the 
District. 

 
IV. Improper Enrollment.   

 
A. If a student is improperly enrolled in the District, the District in its sole discretion may: 
 

1. Exclude the student from the schools of the District and charge tuition for the time period that 
the student was improperly enrolled; or  

 
2. Permit the nonresident student to remain enrolled as a nonresident student provided tuition is 

paid in advance. 
 
V. Illegal Aliens 

 
Illegal aliens will not be denied a public education based on their illegal alien status. 

 
VI. Definitions.  
 

A. "Guardian" shall mean a person or agent of an institution who has been named by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be the legal guardian of a student. 
 

B. "Homeless child or youth" shall mean: 
 

1. An individual who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence; and 
 

2. An individual who has a primary nighttime residence that is: 
 
 

33



a. A supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary 
living accommodations including welfare hotels, congregate shelters. And transitional 
housing; 
 

b. An institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals intended to be 
institutionalized; or 
 

c. A public or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used, as a regular sleeping 
accommodation for human beings. 
 

3. The term “homeless child or youth” does not include any individual imprisoned or otherwise 
detained pursuant to an Act of the Congress of a State Law. 

 
C. "Improper enrollment" shall mean students enrolled in the District who do not meet the residency, 

option enrollment, open enrollment, or other statutory requirements to enable tuition-free 
admission into the District.  

 
D. "Parents" shall mean the biological parents of the student or a person who has adopted the student 

in a court of competent jurisdiction.    
 
 
Legal References: Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S. 202, 102 S. Ct. 2382, 72 L. Ed. 2d 786 (1982); 
  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-215; 
  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-216; 
  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-266.01; 
  Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2110; 
  Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 19; 
  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act of 2001 42 U.S.C. § 11431 et seq. 
 
Related Rule: 5100.3, 5100.8 
 
Rule Approved:  February 1, 1982      
Revised:  January 8, 1996; August 21, 2000; August 6, 2001   
May 5, 2003; December 21, 2009 
Reaffirmed: April 7, 2008 
 
 
        Millard Public Schools 
        Omaha, NE 

34



 
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 
AGENDA ITEM:  
MEETING DATE:  Monday, January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT:   Superintendent's Office 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF  
DESCRIPTION:   Designation of Official Newspaper 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval X     Information Only __ 
 
BACKGROUND: In accordance with Nebraska law and district policy, advance 

publicized notice is made before regular and special Board of 
Education meetings by a method designated by the Board and recorded 
in the minutes. 

 
Since January 12, 2004, the Daily Record has been designated as the 
official newspaper.  The Daily Record also is the official newspaper for 
the City of Omaha and County of Douglas.  In the event that a special 
meeting is called after the deadline has passed for the Daily Record, the 
meeting is advertised in the World-Herald or Midlands Business 
Journal (MBJ). 

 
In addition to publication in the official newspaper, the school board 
meeting schedule is listed in the district calendar, Board Briefs 
newsletter, and district web site.  Agendas are placed on the web site 
and posted on the bulletin board in the lobby of the Don Stroh 
Administration Center on Fridays before the meetings.  

OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: The Daily Record charges 60 cents per line; circulation is 3,500. The 

Midlands Business Journal charges 68 cents per line; circulation is 
4,000.  The World-Herald charges $6.52 per line for the weekday daily 
rate; circulation is 161,000. The World-Herald charges $7.91 per line 
for Sunday; circulation is 203,000.  The average notice runs about 10 
lines. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Continue to publish legal notices of regular and special meetings of the 

Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates 
publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE:   Parameter:  We will always communicate effectively, both internally 

and externally, in order to implement our Strategic Plan, operate our 
schools, and maintain high levels of community support. 

 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A 
 
TIMELINE: N/A 
 
PERSON RESPONSIBLE:  Amy Friedman 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:  ______________________________________________ 

35

sphelps
New Stamp



 
AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Designation of Official Depository 
 
MEETING DATE: January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF  
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Depository – Taking official action to designate which institutions 

will be used for depositing school district funds during the coming year. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x        Discussion             Information Only                                      .       
 
BACKGROUND: School districts are required by Nebraska statutes to officially designate which financial 

institutions they will be using for the purpose of depositing funds.  This action is taken at 
the organizational meeting each year.   

 
 Currently, the First National Bank of Omaha is providing all of our banking services 

except for some activity fund related services which are provided by Wells Fargo Bank, 
US Bank, Omaha State Bank, First Westroads Bank, and Great Western Bank.   

 
 School district funds are also invested in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund.  This is a 

statewide investment pool that provides short-term investment opportunities for Nebraska 
school districts and ESU’s. 

 
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: We could change depository institutions to other qualified institutions. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the district designate the First National Bank of Omaha and the 

Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund as the primary depositories for school district funds with the 
further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads Bank, Great Western 
Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits. 

 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: Immediate 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chris Hughes, Accounting Manager; and, Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General 

Administration) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

36

sphelps
New Stamp



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Award of Contract for the Cather Summer Construction Project 
 
MEETING DATE: January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Award of Contract for the Cather Summer Construction Project – the receiving of 

bids and the awarding of the summer project for the replacement of roof top units 
(HVAC) at Cather Elementary School. 

 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x         Discussion             Information Only                                      .       
 
BACKGROUND: Near the end of the 2009 school year, it was discovered that some of the roof top 

units (RTUs) on Cather Elementary School were failing and required replacement. 
 
 This project was discussed at an earlier committee meeting.  The bid tab and the 

architect’s letter are attached. 
 
 On the bid tab, Alternate #1 is a re-roofing of the media center area and Alternate 

#2 is the replacement of an old exhaust fan. 
 
 The low bid for the project (with both alternates included) was below the 

architect’s estimate for the project. 
 
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the contract for the Cather summer construction project be 

awarded to D. R. Anderson  in the amount of $936,000 and that the associate 
superintendent for general administration be authorized and directed to execute any 
and all contract related to such project. 

 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: Immediate 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: BCDM Architects, Ed Rockwell (Gen. Mgr. Support Services) and Ken Fossen 

(Associate Superintendent for General Administration) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

37

sphelps
New Stamp



38



39



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
AGENDA ITEM:    Rule 5110.1 
 
MEETING DATE:     January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT:    Pupil Services 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Within District Transfers 
 
ACTION DESIRED:       X    Approval  ___ informational  
 
BACKGROUND:                                       At the request of board members, this rule is 

being brought back for discussion and possible 
changes to language within the rule. 

 
OPTIONAL/ALTERNATIVE  
CONSIDERATIONS:     N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approval 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:   N/A 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION 
OR REJECTION:  The deadline for within-district transfers is 

February 15, 2010. A random drawing will take 
place following the deadline. The “order of 
approval” must be finalized prior to this date. 

 
TIMELINE:     Immediately 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:  Dr. Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services,  
 
EXECUTIVE  DIRECTOR, 
HUMAN RESOURCES:       Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:    _________________________________ 

40

sphelps
New Stamp



Pupil Services           
 
K-12 Transfer of Students within the District 5110.1 
 
 

I. K-12 Within-District Transfers 
 

A. A parent of a Kindergarten through twelfth grade student who is currently enrolled in the District 
may submit a request to have his/her student attend a different school or special program during 
the current or next school year. Such requests shall be made in accordance with the following 
procedures. 

 
II. Student Eligibility for Within-District Transfers 

 
A. Any K-12 student whose parents reside in the District attendance area. 

 
B. Any K-12 student who is currently attending the District under Option Enrollment. 

 
C. Any K-12 student who has been accepted into a specific building under the Open Enrollment 

provision as long as the request is for the subsequent year in which enrollment was granted. 
 

III. Limitations and Restrictions on Student Eligibility 
 

A. Students will not be allowed to transfer to another school during suspension or expulsion. A 
student’s disciplinary record will be considered and students with extensive disciplinary records 
will not be considered for transfer unless it is determined to be in the best interests of the student 
or the school. 

 
B. The within-district transfer policy will not apply to or alter a student’s mandatory reassignment. 

 
C. If the student is in a special education program, the approval recommendation of the Director of 

Special Education will be based upon the student’s individualized education program and 
educational needs; class size; related service needs; transportation arrangements as may be 
required by law; the allocation of specially trained staff and personnel; facility issues; and the 
allocation of equipment or materials necessary to provide an appropriate education program. 

 
D. If the student receives ELL services, the recommendation of the Superintendent or designee will 

be based upon the student’s educational needs and the allocation of specially trained staff and 
personnel. 

 
IV. Conditions of Transfers 

 
A. Student Withdrawal from Special Program: Any student approved for a within-district transfer to 

attend a special program in the District who subsequently withdraws from participation in such 
program shall have his/her within-district transfer approval revoked. Such student shall be 
reassigned to the school he/she would have attended if the within-district transfer had not been 
approved. 

 
B. Students of parents who move from one school's attendance area to that of another within the 

District during the school year may continue attending the original school if the parents apply for 
a transfer even though the original school is closed to transfers for students who have not been 
attending that school. 

 

41



C. Once a student is transferred to a particular school, the parents need not re-apply unless they want 
the student to transfer back to the student's home school or to another school at the same level 
(elementary school, middle school, or high school) in the District. 

 
D. Within-district transfers are only for the educational level (elementary school, middle school, or 

high school). As the student moves from elementary into middle school or from middle school 
into high school, another within-district transfer must be filed. If not, the student will attend their 
assigned school. 

 
E. The Superintendent or designee may reassign a student should it be determined that circumstances 

justify such reassignment. 
 

F. Once a transfer is approved, every effort will be made to make the transfer permanent; however, 
the District reserves the right to reassign transferred students back to their home school in order to 
maintain enrollment limits on an annual basis. 

 
G. Unless special safety, health, or program issues are involved, no student will be granted more than 

one transfer per school year. 
 

H. Siblings will not be considered a factor in the approval process for within-district transfer 
requests. 

 
V. Transportation 

 
A. Transportation for students who transfer within the District must be provided by the student's 

parents or legal guardian unless as otherwise required by law. 
 
VI. Within-District Transfer Applications 

 
A. A Within-District Transfer Request Form should be completed and returned to the Office of Pupil 

Services. 
 
B. Every student who desires to attend a special program shall complete a Within-District Transfer 

Request Form even if he/she is in the attendance area for the building where such special program 
is located. 

 
C. Only one Within-District Transfer Request Form may be completed at any given time for an 

individual student. 
 

VII. Determination of Schools Open to Within-District Transfers 
 

A. The Superintendent or designee will recommend which schools, programs, grades or classes are to 
be considered open to within-district transfers. 

 
B. The Superintendent or designee will base recommendations on available space, curriculum, class 

size, personnel and staffing requirements, facility issues, the allocation of equipment and 
materials, and anticipated growth for the school, program, grade, or class. 

 
C. The Board will approve annually any schools, programs, grades or classes that are to be open to 

within-district transfers. 
 

VIII. K-12 Within-District Transfer Requests for the Subsequent School Year 
 

A. Application Timeline 

42



1. Applications Open: Parents may submit applications for within-district transfers to the 
Office of Pupil Services anytime after September 1 of the year preceding the school year 
in which the transfer would take effect if approved. 

 
2. Applications Deadline: The deadline for submission of applications for within-district 

transfers shall be February 15 of the preceding school year. 
 

B. Approval Process 
 

1. Applications for within-district transfers will be approved for a specific building or 
program based upon the order outlined in Section VII (C) below. 

 
2. If requests for within-district transfers exceed capacity, a random drawing in the order 

outlined in Section VII (C) below will determine which applications are approved. 
 

C. Order of Approval 
 

1. School Attendance Area Students 
 

a. Special Programs by Grade 
 

2. Other District Resident Students 
 

a. Special Programs by Grade 
 
b. Regular Program by Grade 

 
3. Non-Resident Open Enrollment Students 

 
a. Special Programs by Grade 
 
b. Regular Program by Grade 

 
4. Non-Resident Option Enrollment Students 

 
a. Special Programs by Grade 

 
b. Regular Program by Grade 

 
5. All other Non-Resident Students 

 
a. Special Programs by Grade 

 
b. Regular Program by Grade 

 
D. Notification to Parents: The District shall notify the parents of the approval or denial of their 

student’s requests for within-district transfer on or before March 1 of the preceding school year. 
 

E. Acceptance by Parents: After receiving notification of approval of a within-district transfer, the 
parent shall accept such transfer in writing by completing the District’s enrollment process for the 
student on or before noon on March 10 (or noon the following Monday if March 10 is on a 
weekend) of the preceding school year. 

 
IX. K-12 Within-District Transfers for the Current School Year 

 

43



A. Parents may submit applications for within-district transfers to the Office of Pupil Services after 
the first day of school and prior to January 15 of the current year. 

 
B. The Superintendent or designee will determine whether the transfer request will be granted or 

denied after considering the following factors: 
 

1. The reasons for the within-district transfer request. 
 
2. The time of year the transfer request is made. 
 
3. Personnel and staffing requirements, building or program capacity, curriculum, and 

facility issues affecting the building to which the student wishes to transfer. 
 

4. The student’s educational program including, but not limited to, course credits and 
graduation requirements. 

 
C. The District shall notify the parents of the approval or denial of their student’s requests for within-

district transfers. 
 

X.  Extenuating Circumstances. The Superintendent may in his/her discretion allow students to transfer to 
closed schools when extenuating circumstances warrant. 

 
XI. Special programs shall mean the District’s Core Program, Montessori Program, and International 

Baccalaureate Programmes. 
 

Related Policies and Rules:  5110 
 
Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-520 and 526  
 
Rule Approved: October 5, 1992 Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  January 8, 1996; March 17, 1997; February 16, 1998;  Omaha NE 
September 11, 2000; March 3, 2003; March 6, 2006; January 8, 2007 
October 19, 2009; December 7, 2009 
Reaffirmed: June 1, 2009  

44



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

 
Meeting Date: January 11, 2010 
 
Department Human Resources 
 
Action Desired: Approval 
 
Background: Personnel items: (1) Hires; (2) Amended Contracts; (3) Leave of Absence; 

(4) Voluntary Separation Program (VSP) 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval   
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 
 
Responsible 
Persons: Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

45

sphelps
New Stamp



January 11, 2010 
 
 

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS 
 
 

Recommend:  Amendment to the following contracts: 
 

1. Amanda Hegge – Special Education Resource Teacher – Amend contract to 100% at 
Reeder Elementary School. (She is currently a 50% Resource teacher at Reeder 
Elementary School.) 

2. Kimberly Skretta – Speech Pathologist – Amend contract to 100% at Millard North High 
School (80%); Abbott Elementary School (20%).  (She is currently an 80% Speech 
Pathologist at Millard North High School.) 

3. Virginia J. Curtiss – Special Education Resource Teacher – Amend contract to 50% 
at Reeder Elementary School.  (She is currently a 100% Resource teacher at Reeder 
Elementary School.) 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

46



January 11, 2010 
 
 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
 
 

Recommend:  the following leave of absence be accepted: 
 

 
1. Traci L. Hanel – Language Arts teacher at Russell Middle School. She is 

requesting a Leave of Absence for the 2010-2011 school year for family reasons. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

47



January 11, 2010 
 
 

Voluntary Separation 
 
 

Recommend:  The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the 
District’s Voluntary Separation Program: 

 
  
23. Deborah J. Thompson – Grade 2 teacher at Holling Heights Elementary School. – 

32 years of service. 
24. Michael J. Nemecek – Industrial Tech teacher at Kiewit Middle School.  – 20 

years of service. 
25. Merry A. Coe – Grade 6 teacher at Russell Middle School. – 36 years of service. 
 
  

 
 
 

48



 
 
 
 

January 11, 2010 
 
 

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 
 
 
 
Recommend:  the following teachers be hired for the 2010/2011 school year: 

 
1. Maureen P. Ord – MA+30 – University of Nebraska, Omaha. Science teacher at 

Millard North High School for the 2010-2011 school year. Previous Experience: 
Alameda, CA (2007-Current); San Francisco, CA (2005-2007); Millard Public 
Schools (2002-2005) 

2. Kari R. Wilson – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Language Arts teacher at 
Millard North High School for the 2010-2011 school year. 

3. Jamie M. Davis – MA – University of Phoenix.  Special Education Resource 
teacher at Andersen Middle School for the 2010-2011 school year. 

4. Megan E. Glover – BA – University of Nebraska, Lincoln. Language Arts/Social 
Studies teacher at Russell Middle School for the 2010-2011 school year. Previous 
Experience: Lansing, KS (2008-Current); Lincoln, NE (January-May, 2008) 

 
 
 

49



December 21, 2009
Millard Public Schools

Total Enrollment
SpEd

Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09
Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Abbott (3 unit) 78 80 66 70 70 65 429 0 2 427
Ackerman (4 unit) 80 97 95 86 83 94 535 0 -1 536
Aldrich (3 unit) 72 60 59 94 66 82 433 2 -2 435
Black Elk (4 unit) 83 81 86 100 86 106 542 0 3 539
Bryan (3 unit) 68 68 60 67 58 53 374 -1 -5 379
Cather (3 unit) 83 77 81 76 70 67 454 -2 -1 455
Cody (2 unit) 38 33 35 43 25 36 21 231 1 -2 233
Cottonwood (3 unit) 68 54 54 50 60 66 352 1 -1 353
Disney (3 unit) 47 47 40 43 34 47 14 272 0 6 266
Ezra Millard (3 unit) 58 60 66 63 63 62 8 380 2 -3 383
Harvey Oaks (2 unit) 48 44 47 53 57 47 296 2 2 294
Hitchcock (2 unit) 33 26 25 28 26 23 21 182 1 1 181
Holling Heights (3 unit) 70 64 65 63 67 65 6 400 -5 -8 408
Montclair (4 unit) 89 81 87 89 87 77 510 -6 -11 521
Morton (3 unit) 55 47 57 61 71 54 14 359 -2 1 358
Neihardt (4 unit) 92 86 98 107 98 72 553 -2 -4 557
Norris (3 unit) 69 59 48 61 66 52 355 1 -1 356
Reagan (4 unit) 107 126 105 105 79 91 613 1 6 607
Reeder (3 unit) 70 62 92 75 78 70 18 465 6 4 461
Rockwell (3 unit) 55 58 52 56 49 46 21 337 2 2 335
Rohwer (3 unit) 75 69 83 83 79 83 17 489 0 1 488
Sandoz (3 unit) 57 56 61 41 49 49 313 -2 5 308
Upchurch   (3 unit) 103 80 68 52 47 42 392 0 2 390
Wheeler (4 unit) 88 102 105 105 103 82 29 614 0 1 613
Willowdale (3 unit) 59 59 68 72 88 72 418 1 1 417
Totals 1745 1676 1703 1743 1659 1603 169 10298 -7 -2 10300

SpEd Official 09/09
Middle 6 7 8 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Andersen MS 240 259 279 0 778 -1 -5 783
Beadle MS 270 300 292 28 862 1 0 862
Central MS 250 263 218 20 731 -1 4 727
Kiewit MS 272 309 300 0 881 0 -3 884
North MS 313 250 239 14 802 -2 -2 804
Russell MS 283 287 289 0 859 -4 -7 866
MS Alternative 7 11 13 31 9 8 23
Totals 1635 1679 1630 62 4944 2 -5 4949
High 9 10 11 12
North HS 638 594 587 621 31 2440 -1 -18 2458
South HS 485 485 509 492 30 1971 -3 -22 1993
West HS 565 517 513 536 30 2131 -1 -13 2144
Millard Learning Center 0 0 22 68 90 -1 8 82
Totals 1688 1596 1631 1717 91 6632 -6 -45 6677

Contracted SPED 48 -3 4 44
Preschool SPED Not SPED Total Young Adult Program 52 -1 -3 55
Bryan 3 35
Cody 68 94 Total District K-12 21974 -15 -51 22025
Cody Early Start 5 14 Total District PreK-12 22674 12 76 22598
Disney 33 49
Hitchcock 24 35
Holling Heights 2 28 Elementary Elementary 10300
Montclair 28 36 Middle School Middle Sch 4949
Montclair Montessori 2 82 High School High Sch 6677
Neihardt 1 36 Contracted Contracted 44
Norris ELL 0 18 Young Adult Young Adult 55
Norris Montessori 0 24   TOTAL   TOTAL 22025
Reeder 9 42
Rockwell 1 45
Sandoz 23 28
Sandoz ELL 0 34
Homebased Infants 99
TOTAL

Homebound (1 student, 5th Gr, Reagan) 1

High School Career Academies
Academy Name NHS SHS WHS TOTAL
Education 3 2 12 17
Entrepreneurship 4 6 3 13
Finance 5 7 4 16
TOTAL 12 15 19 46

32
26
9

16
11
26

44
5

34

699

8
80
35
18
24
33

21974
52
48

6632

9/18/200912/21/2009
10298
4944

22,030 22,025 22,013 21,990 21,974

19,000 
19,500 
20,000 
20,500 
21,000 
21,500 
22,000 
22,500 

Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09

K-12 Enrollment 
2009-10

22,030 22,025 22,013 21,990 21,974

19,000 
19,500 
20,000 
20,500 
21,000 
21,500 
22,000 
22,500 

Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09

K-12 Enrollment 
2009-10

50



Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class
Current YTD Official 09/09 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment SPED
Abbott 20 20 21 24 23 22

20 20 23 23 24 22
19 19 22 23 23 21
19 21

Total Students 78 80 66 70 70 65 429 0 2 427 429
Total Teachers 4.0 4 3 3 3 3 20.0 20.0
Classroom Avg 19.50 20.0 22.0 23.3 23.3 21.7 21 21

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Ackerman 20 19 19 22 19 23
19 19 19 21 22 25
21 19 20 22 20 24
20 19 19 21 22 22

21 18
Total Students 80 97 95 86 83 94 535 0 -1 536 535
Total Teachers 4 5 5 4 4 4 26.0 26.0
Classroom Avg 20.0 19.4 19.0 21.5 20.8 23.5 21 21

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Aldrich 25 20 20 24 23 18
23 20 20 24 22 21
24 20 19 22 21 21

24 22
Total Students 72 60 59 94 66 82 433 2 -2 435 433
Total Teachers 3 3 3 4 3 4 20.00 20
Classroom Avg 24.0 20.0 19.7 23.5 22.0 20.5 22 22

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Black Elk 20 20 21 25 21 26
22 20 22 26 22 27
20 20 22 24 21 27
21 21 21 25 22 26

Total Students 83 81 86 100 86 106 542 0 3 539 542
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 4 4 24 24
Classroom Avg 20.8 20.3 21.5 25.0 21.5 26.5 23 23

Current YTD Official 09/09Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Bryan 24 17 20 22 19 16
23 17 19 23 20 20
21 17 21 22 19 17

17
Total Students 68 68 60 67 58 53 374 -1 -5 379 374
Total Teachers 3 4 3 3 3 3 19 19
Classroom Avg 22.7 17.0 20.0 22.3 19.3 17.7 20 20

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 C-K C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cather 18 14 16 14 22 21 24 24 24 24 24 23
17 15 17 13 24 24 24 25 24 23

Total Students 35 29 33 27 22 21 48 48 48 49 48 46 454 -2 -1 455 454
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 22 22
Classroom Avg 17.5 14.5 16.5 13.5 22.0 21.0 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.5 24.0 23.0 21 21

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Cody 20 17 16 22 12 19 8

18 16 19 21 13 17 5
8

Total Students 38 33 35 43 25 36 21 231 1 -2 233 210
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 15 12
Classroom Avg 19.0 16.5 17.5 21.5 12.5 18.0 7.0 15 18

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cottonwood 23 20 17 15 20 21
21 16 19 17 20 23
24 18 18 18 20 22

Total Students 68 54 54 50 60 66 352 1 -1 353 352
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 22.7 18.0 18.0 16.7 20.0 22.0 20 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Disney 16 25 20 21 17 17 7

16 22 20 22 17 16 7
15 14

Total Students 47 47 40 43 34 47 14 272 0 6 266 258
Total Teachers 3 2 2 2 2 3 2 16 14
Classroom Avg 15.67 23.50 20.00 21.50 17.00 15.67 7 17 18Classroom Avg 15.67 23.50 20.00 21.50 17.00 15.67 7 17 18

51



SpEd Class
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment SPED
Ezra Millard 19 20 22 22 21 21 6

19 19 22 20 21 21 2
20 21 22 21 21 20

Total Students 58 60 66 63 63 62 8 380 2 -3 383 372
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 19.3 20.0 22.0 21.0 21.0 20.7 4 19 21

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Harvey Oaks 16 22 24 18 19 24
16 22 23 18 21 23
16 17 17

Total Students 48 44 47 53 57 47 296 2 2 294 296
Total Teachers 3 2 2 3 3 2 15.0 15
Classroom Avg 16.0 22.0 23.5 17.7 19.0 23.5 20 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Hitchcock 17 13 13 12 26 23 9

16 13 12 16 12

Total Students 33 26 25 28 26 23 21 182 1 1 181 161
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 12.0 10
Classroom Avg 16.5 13.0 12.5 14.0 26.0 23.0 10.5 15 16

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Holling Heights 23 22 22 20 22 23 1

24 21 21 21 23 21 5
23 21 22 22 22 21

Total Students 70 64 65 63 67 65 6 400 -5 -8 408 394
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20.0 18
Classroom Avg 23.3 21.3 21.7 21.0 22.3 21.7 3.0 20 22

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Montclair 22 18 20 18 26 23 15 22 20
20 19 21 20 24 23 16 24 15

16 24 1516 24 15
24 18
24
23

Total Students 42 37 41 38 50 46 47 141 68 510 -6 -11 521 510
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 6 4 25 25
Classroom Avg 21.0 18.5 20.5 19.0 25.0 23.0 15.7 23.5 17.0 20 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Morton 19 15 18 21 22 17 7

22 15 21 20 24 18 7
14 17 18 20 25 19

Total Students 55 47 57 61 71 54 14 359 -2 1 358 345
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2.0 20 18.0
Classroom Avg 18.3 15.7 19.0 20.3 23.7 18.0 7.0 18 19

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Neihardt 18 23 21 21 20 23
18 23 20 23 19 25
20 19 19 21 21 24
17 21 20 20 19
19 18 22 19

Total Students 92 86 98 107 98 72 553 -2 -4 557 553
Total Teachers 5 4 5 5 5 3 27.0 27.0
Classroom Avg 18.4 21.5 19.6 21.4 19.6 24.0 20 20

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Norris 23 19 15 20 24 17 12 18 21
23 19 16 20 23 17 11 21 16

20

Total Students 46 38 31 40 47 34 23 59 37 355 1 -1 356 355
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 19.0 19.0
Classroom Avg 23.0 19.0 15.5 20.0 23.5 17.0 11.5 19.7 18.5 19 19

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Reagan 21 22 19 21 20 23
21 21 20 21 19 22
22 20 22 21 20 23
22 22 22 21 20 23
21 21 22 21

2020
Total Students 107 126 105 105 79 91 613 1 6 607 613
Total Teachers 5 6 5 5 4 4 29.0 29.0
Classroom Avg 21.4 21.0 21.0 21.0 19.8 22.8 21 21

52



Sped Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment

Reeder 22 21 23 25 20 23 9
25 20 23 26 18 23 9
23 21 23 24 20 24

23 20
Total Students 70 62 92 75 78 70 18 465 6 4 461 447
Total Teachers 3 3 4 3 4 3 2.0 22.0 20.0
Classroom Avg 22.0 20.7 23.0 25.5 19.3 23.3 9.0 21 22

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Rockwell 18 19 17 19 24 23 11

18 19 19 19 25 23 10
19 20 16 18

Total Students 55 58 52 56 49 46 21 337 2 2 335 316
Total Teachers 3.0 3 3 3 2 2 2 18.0 16.0
Classroom Avg 18.3 19.3 17.3 18.7 24.5 23.0 10.5 19 20

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Program Total Change Change Enrollment
Rohwer 20 24 22 21 19 22 9

20 21 21 20 20 21 8
20 24 18 21 20 18
15 22 21 20 22

Total Students 75 69 83 83 79 83 17 489 0 1 488 472
Total Teachers 4 3 4 4 4 4 2 25.0 23
Classroom Avg 18.8 23.0 20.8 20.8 19.8 20.8 8.0 20 21

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Sandoz 19 18 21 21 17 25
19 18 20 20 16 24
19 20 20 16

Total Students 57 56 61 41 49 49 313 -2 5 308 313
Total Teachers 3 3 3 2 3 2 16 16
Classroom Avg 19.0 18.7 20.3 20.5 16.3 24.5 20 20

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Upchurch 21 20 23 17 24 21
22 21 23 18 23 21
21 22 22 17
21 17
18

Total Students 103 80 68 52 47 42 392 0 3 390 392
Total Teachers 5 4 3 3 2 2 19 19
Classroom Avg 20.6 20.0 22.7 17.3 23.5 21.0 21 21

SpEd
Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09

K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Wheeler 18 22 21 21 27 17 9

16 21 24 21 26 23 9
17 19 23 21 24 21 11
19 20 22 20 26 21
18 20 15 22

Total Students 88 102 105 105 103 82 29 614 0 1 613 585
Total Teachers 5 5 5 5 4 4 3 31 28
Classroom Avg 17.6 20.4 21.0 21.0 25.8 20.5 9.7 20 21

Current YTD Official 09/09
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Willowdale 20 19 23 24 23 24
20 20 23 24 21 24
19 20 22 24 22 24

22
Total Students 59 59 68 72 88 72 418 1 1 417 418
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 4 3 19.0 19
Classroom Avg 19.7 19.7 22.7 24.0 22.0 24.0 22 22

SpEd
Elementary Totals Cluster Current YTD Official 09/09
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 M-1 M-2 M-3  M-4 M-5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment
Students 1745 1676 1703 1743 1659 1603 65 63 72 56 49 169 10298 -7 -2 10300 10129
Teachers 89.0 82.0 81.0 80.0 76.0 72.0 9 6.0 22.0 517 495.0
Classroom Avg 19.6 20.4 21.0 21.8 21.8 22.3 7.7 19.92 20.463

SpEd Current YTD Official 09/09
6 7 8 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 240 259 279 0 778 -1 -5 783
Beadle MS 270 300 292 28 862 1 0 862
Central MS 250 263 218 19 731 -1 4 727
Kiewit MS 272 309 300 0 881 0 -3 884
North MS 313 250 239 13 802 -2 -2 804
Russell MS 283 287 289 0 859 -4 -7 866
MS Alternative 7 11 13 31 9 8 23
Totals 1635 1679 1630 60 4944 2 -5 4949

9 10 11 12
North HS 638 594 587 621 30 2440 -1 -18 2458
South HS 485 485 509 492 31 1971 -3 -22 1993
West HS 565 517 513 536 30 2131 -1 -13 2144
Millard Learning Center 0 0 22 68 90 -1 8 82Millard Learning Center 0 0 22 68 90 1 8 82
Totals 1688 1596 1631 1717 91 6632 -6 -45 6677

Contracted SPED 48 -3 4 44
Young Adult Program 52 -1 -3 55
Total District Enrollment 21974 -15 -51 22025

53



 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 
MEETING DATE: January 11, 2010 
 
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 101st Legislature 2nd session. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      
 
Calendar 
This is a short session that will run January 6 through April 14.  The Legislative Calendar is included for your 
information.   

 
Carryover Bills from the first session include: 
 
Learning Community Bills 
LB 391 (Adams) Change the manner of distribution of tax revenue within learning communities 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB391.pdf 
LB 418 (Price) Require valuation changes by the Tax Equalization and Review Commission among 
counties which have learning communities 
LB 597 (Ashford) Change provisions relating to collaborative focus schools and programs and magnet schools 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB597.pdf 
 
Impact Bills 
LB 67 (Friend) Adopt the Elementary and Secondary Education Opportunity Act 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB67.pdf 
LB 72 (Cornett) Provide for management of students’ and children’s life-threatening allergies 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB72.pdf 
LB 240 (Pahls) Require a minimum level of expenditures for direct classroom instruction 
http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB240.pdf 
LB 255 (Harms) Require lap-shoulder belts in school buses 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB255.pdf  
LB 364 (Pankonin) Permit school districts to exceed expenditure limits for costs relating to voluntary 
termination agreements http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB364.pdf 
 
ESU Bills 
LB 281 (Mello) Change educational service unit board membership provisions 
http://www.unicam.state.ne.us/FloorDocs/Current/PDF/Intro/LB281.pdf 
 
FRN News and Advocacy Issues 
NSBA recommends the immediate suspension of restructuring sanctions against schools and local school 
districts, pending the adoption of amendments needed to address accountability flaws under the No Child Left 
Behind (NCLB) Act.  Several priority issues involving current legislation include: 
 

54



• Reauthorization of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), to amend NCLB so 
the program or any subsequent accountability program is free from the policy and operational flaws 
contained in current law, and to amend the narrow, high-stakes testing approach and instead support 
state and local efforts to provide a 21st century education to all students that includes higher-order, 
critical thinking and problem-solving skills;  

 
• Reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), to provide for policy 

changes to address emerging issues associated with students with disabilities;  
 
• Federal funding to meet the needs of all eligible Title I students; make good on Congress’ 

promise to fund 40 percent of the cost of IDEA services; support early childhood education 
programs at the state and local level; permanently protect the E-rate program; and assist state and 
school district efforts to attract and retain effective teachers with an emphasis on hard-to-staff 
schools and high-need subjects; and,  

 
• Ending of federal funding of school vouchers.  

 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  
        (Signature) 
 
 

55

sphelps
New Stamp



2010 
Legislative Session

January February

March April

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

24 25 26 27

2824 25 26 27

DAY 1 DAY 2 DAY 3

DAY 6 DAY 7 RECESS

HoliDAY DAY 8 DAY 9

6

9 10 11 12

4 5

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 2317 18 19 20 21 22 23
DAY 10 DAY 31DAY 30

DAY 12 DAY 13

DAY 22

DAY 20 DAY 21

DAY 23 DAY 24

RECESS

6

7 8 9

4 5

10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

1 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 1615 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 30

HoliDAY DAY 26 DAY 27 DAY 28

DAY 32 DAY 33

DAY 37

RECESS DAY 38 DAY 39

2

DAY 41

DAY 42

DAY 46

DAY 43 DAY 44

DAY 47 DAY 48

DAY 51 DAY 52

DAY 54 DAY 55 DAY 56

DAY 60*

DAY 53

DAY 57

DAY 58 DAY 59

DAY 5

RECESS

DAY 49

DAY 50

DAY 45

RECESS

RECESS

DAY 4

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

DAY 29

RECESS

DAY 40

DAY 25
7 8

DAY 11

RECESS

RECESS

DAY 14

*The Speaker reserves the right to reschedule the 60th day at a later date.

28 29 30
DAY 15 DAY 16

1 2 3
DAY 17 DAY 18 DAY 19

1 2 3
DAY 34 DAY 35 DAY 36

27 28 29

January 18 – Martin Luther King Jr. Day
February 15 – Presidents’ Day

Legislative Recess DaysFederal & State Holidays
January 15 
February 12, 26 
March 5, 8, 19, 22
April 2, 5

31

56


	Board Packet January 11, 2010
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.2. Board Minutes December 21, 2009
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	G.1. Approval of Policy 4320 - Human Resources - Soliciting by Agents Prohibited
	Policy 4320
	G.2. Approval of Policy 5100 - Pupil Services - Enrollment of Students
	Policy 5100
	H.1. Approval of Rule 5100.1 - Pupil Services - Enrollment of Students - Residency Requirements
	Rule 5100.1
	H.2. Designation of Official Newspaper
	H.3. Designation of Official Depository Banks
	H.4. Approval of Rule 5110.1 - Pupil Services  - K-12 Transfer of Students within the District
	H.5. Award Contract for Cather HVAC Project
	H.6. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Leave of Absence, Voluntary Separation Program, and New Hire(s)
	Amendment to Continuing Contracts
	Leave of Absence
	Voluntary Separation Program
	New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Update



